
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting 

Executive Session 5:00 p.m. 

Open Session 7:00 p.m.  

July 14, 2021 





Agenda – Board of Directors July 14, 2021 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

Secretary at (209) 895-9493, 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements 

to ensure accessibility to this meeting.   

Any and all of the following agenda items are subject to action being taken by the Board of Directors by motion, 
resolution, or ordinance.  Members of the public may address the Board of Directors concerning any agenda item 
during the Board’s consideration of that item. 

1. Call meeting to order (5:00 p.m.) 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comments on Closed Session Items/Motion to Adjourn to Closed Session.  

 A. Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing 
Litigation:  
 1)  WHWD/Diablo Grande CFD No. 1 v. World International, LLC, et al./Stanislaus County 
Superior Court Case No. CV-21-002840 (Complaint in Judicial Foreclosure of Delinquent Special 
Tax Lien) 
 2)  WHWD/Diablo Grande CFD No. 1 v. Angel’s Crossing, LLC, et al./Stanislaus County 
Superior Court Case No. CV-21-003177 (Complaint in Judicial Foreclosure of Delinquent Special 
Tax Lien) 
 3)  WHWD/Diablo Grande CFD No. 1 v. Angel’s Crossing, LLC, et al./Stanislaus County 
Superior Court Case No. CV-21-003252 (Complaint in Judicial Foreclosure of Delinquent Special 
Tax Lien) 
 
 B.  Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d)(4) Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation:  one potential case. 
 
WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT - MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

7:00 p.m. – Reconvene Open Session 
 
4. Reportable Actions Taken During Closed Session 
 
5. Motion approving Consent Calendar 

 
 All matters listed hereunder shall be acted upon by a single vote of the Board. There will be no individual 

discussion of these items unless a member of the Board or the public so requests, in which event the matter 
shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate agenda item. 

  
a. Approval of the June 2021 Checks and Warrants. 
b. Approval of minutes for regular meeting June 9, 2021. 

  
6. Action Items 
 

a. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 2021-11, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of 
Expenditure of Approximately $50,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-
Roos bond Refinance Proceeds for the Payment of Immediate WHWD Expenses.  
 

b. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 2021-12, Resolution of the WHWD re Conversion to 
Resident Voting District in Accordance With Water Code §35052. 
 

c. Discussion and possible motion re clarification of policies regarding the filling of swimming pools 



Agenda – Board of Directors July 14, 2021 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

and related cost. 
 

d. Consideration and Approval of Motion to Commence Relocation of WHWD Business Office. 
 

e. Consideration and Approval of Motion to Approve WHWD Treatment Plant Employee Wage 
Increase. 

 
 

7.  Reports 
 

a. Presentation on Water Treatment Plant – Ron Demmers & Director C. Blessing 
b. Other board member reports 

 
8. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda 

 Interested persons in the audience or by teleconference are welcome to introduce any topic within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  Matters presented under this agenda item may be discussed, but no action can be taken by the 
Board at this meeting except as follows: 

a. Briefly respond to statements made or questions raised. 
b. Ask a question for clarification. 
c. Provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information. 
d. Request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting. 
e. A Board member or the Board itself may take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on 

a future agenda.   

9. Motion to Adjourn.  
 
Next Adjourned Regular Meeting:  Wednesday, August 11, 2021. 

Matter Too Late for the Agenda:  Action items may be added to the agenda upon determination by a majority vote 
of the Board that an emergency exists, as defined by state law, or by a 2/3 vote of the Board that (1) there is a need 
to take immediate action; and (2) that the need for action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted. 





 12:17 PM
 07/12/21
 Accrual Basis

 Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport

 As of June 30, 2021

 Page 2 of 2

L ab ty Check 06/21/2021 23747 Ca forn a State D sbursement 0600099 24011 · Garn shments 181.84

L ab ty Check 06/22/2021 ACH Qu ckBooks Payro  Serv ce Created by Payro  Serv ce on 06/21/2021 SPLIT 3,037.71

L ab ty Check 06/23/2021 ACH Qu ckBooks Payro  Serv ce Created by Payro  Serv ce on 06/22/2021 SPLIT 18,552.79

Paycheck 06/03/2021 23735 Jerry Ph ps D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23736 Ash ey W k ns D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23737 Darren Johnson D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23738 Hector G Chavez D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23739 Ja me Areve o D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23740 L set Areve o D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/09/2021 23741 Rona d Demmers D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/14/2021 23762 M chae  P Lambert D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/22/2021 23763 Jerry Ph ps D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23751 Ja me Areve o D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23753 L set Areve o D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23749 Darren Johnson D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23754 Pau  Cabrera D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23752 Jerry Ph ps D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23748 Ash ey W k ns D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23750 Hector G Chavez D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2021 23755 Rona d Demmers D rect Depos t SPLIT 0.00

















Premium Detailed Report

Run Date:

End Date:

Start Date:

Billing Group:

Western Hills Water District

221906

06/01/2021

06/30/2021

All

Policy Number:

07/09/2021

LivesBenefit Name Billing Date Final PremiumCalculated PremiumVolume

Billing Group 001:

 8Employee AD&D 06/01/2021 $10.78$10.78 263,000.00

 8Total For Employee AD&D:  10.78  10.78 263,000.00

 8Employee Life 06/01/2021 $135.31$135.31 263,000.00

 8Total For Employee Life:  135.31  135.31 263,000.00

 8Long Term Disability 06/01/2021 $161.89$161.89 12,930.53

 8Total For Long Term Disability:  161.89  161.89 12,930.53

 24Total For  Billing Group 001:  307.98  307.98 538,930.53

1Premium displayed is included through the end of the current month, if requested

Back to Register



Current Installment Amount

BILLING STATEMENT

FIRST Insurance Funding
450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000
Northbrook, IL 60062-7917

Phone: (800) 837-2511 Fax: (800) 837-3709
 www.firstinsurancefunding.com

 INSTALLMENT DUE
DATE

NOTICE DATE

06/02/2021

06/20/2021

Refer to this number on
all correspondence

XXX - 94114626

LOAN NUMBER

CUSTOMER ID

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVID DR, BLDG B
PATTERSON, CA 95363

Insured

Any Past Due Amount is due immediately.

Previous Account Balance

Payments/Adjustments

Fees and Other Charges

Current Account Balance

Past Due Amount

Total Amount Due

EDGEWOOD PARTNERS INSURANCE CENTER

· Failure to pay past due amounts and your current installment amount may result in cancellation of your insurance coverage.

· If you have any questions concerning your insurance coverage, please contact your agent or broker listed above.

· If you mail your payment, please allow 7-10 days mailing time to ensure timely application of your payment.

· Overnight delivery payments ONLY may be sent to the address listed at the top of this statement. All other payments by
mail should be sent to the address listed on the Remittance Stub.

· DIRECT DEBIT - If you are enrolled in Direct Debit, the Total Amount Due will be automatically deducted from your bank account
1-2 business days following the Installment Due Date.

· You may also pay online or by phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact information is listed at the top of this statement.

FIFBILL092055836049

FIRST Insurance Funding
PO Box 7000
Carol Stream, IL 60197-7000

Please make checks payable and mail to:

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVID DR, BLDG B
PATTERSON, CA 95363

Insured

REMITTANCE STUB
Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Have you moved?  Please
check this box and print your
new address on the back.

06/02/2021NOTICE DATE

CURRENT INSTALLMENT
DUE DATE:

XXX - 94114626

06/20/2021

4,525.81

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

LOAN NUMBER

$

$

90000009411462600000452581

Please visit our website to check your loan, make a payment, change your address and view documents online!

Agent/Broker

Phone: (916) 576-1502

22,077.10

(2,318.10)

19,979.78

4,525.81

2,318.10

2,207.71

$

$

$

$

$

$

Late Charges 220.78$

Back to Register



Invoice
Date

4/5/2021

Invoice #

14776

Bill To
WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE
PATTERSON, CA 95363

Service For

Sameday Backflow Service,
10220 Jeane Road
Manteca, CA 95336

P.O. Number Terms

Due on receipt

Project

CERTIFICATION

Attention

RON DEMMERS

209-986-3569

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

CSLB # 932482

Description Quant... Price AmountServiced
BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST SUNSET
CANYON GOLF

6 60.00 360.004/2/2021

BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST WESTERN HILLS
GOLF BEVERAGE

6 60.00 360.00

BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST WORLD
INTERNATIONAL

1 60.00 60.00

BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST HOME OWNERS
ASSOCIATION

13 60.00 780.00

HERE ARE YOUR CERTIFICATION(S) AND INVOICE
WE HAVE SUBMITTED THEM TO THE CITY

PLEASE SEND PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS,
INDICATE INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS

$1,560.00

$1,560.00

$0.00

Back to Register





Payment and Adjustment

Date SAN Descrip�on Amount

Payments

05/06/2021 SME79264 Payment - By Direct Debit -$104.31

Total Payments $104.31

Total Payments and Adjustments -$104.31

Account Charges

Descrip�on Total Accounts Charged Amount

Addi�onal Services

SME RM Premium Express Repair(Gen5) 1 $11.95

HughesNet Plan Detail

Gen5_35GB_BI_03 1 $69.99

Hardware(2X00_L_SME) 1 $19.99

Other

Property Tax Recovery 1 $0 75

Total Accounts Charged 1 $102.68

Sponsored Charges

SAN Descrip�on Charges($)

No Ac�vity

Installa�on Charges

SAN Descrip�on Units Unit Price
($)

Percentage
Extra (%)

Extended
Price ($)

No Ac�vity

Tax Summary
Equipment
Lease Sales
Tax

CA
Tax $0.25
Tax $1.20
Tax $0 12

$1.57
Sales Tax
on
Recovery

CA
Tax $0 01
Tax $0.05

$0.06

Total Taxes: $1.63

Site Level Details
Created Date: 05/13/2019
Account: SME00126811 9679 copper mountain rd

Back to Register



PATTERSON, CA 95363 8870
Descrip�on Type Start End Amount
       Sales Tax on Recovery  State  $0.05
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  County  $0.25
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  State  $1 20
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  District  $0.12
       Sales Tax on Recovery  County  $0.01
Total Taxes For Site: $1.63
Total Billing for Site: $102.68
Total Current Site Charges: $104.31

Billing All Sites: $102.68

Taxes All Sites: $1.63

Total of All Sites: $104.31

PRINT CLOSE

Back to Register











































U1INVPDF 

Invoice Amount:  $1,885.75 
Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Payment options: Contact our credit office   212-333-6600 Ext. Ext 84
REMIT TO: UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA),INC.

P.O. BOX 051122
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-1122

RENTAL RETURN 
INVOICE 

Page:   1

 RENTAL ITEMS:
 _____ ___________ _______________________________________ _____________________________________________ _______________   Qty  Equipment       Description                           Minimum        Day       Week     4 Week          Amount

     1  10401730   FORKLIFT VARIABLE REACH 7000# 38-44'        483.00      483.00    1,177.00    2,826.00     1,177.00
                   Make: JCB  Model: 507-42
                   Serial: 2433768  Meter out: 1680.10  Meter in: 1680.80

                                                                                       Rental Subtotal:       1,177.00
 SALES/MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS:
 _______ ______________________________________________________________ _____________ _________________ _______________     Qty  Item                                                          Price          Unit of Measure    Extended Amt.

       1  CA PERSONAL PROP TAX REIMB CHARGE               [DRSURCA/MCI]      8.827     EACH                       8.83

       1  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE CHARGE                        [ENV/MCI]     23.540     EACH                      23.54

       1  DELIVERY CHARGE                                                  194.630     EACH                     194.63

       1  PICKUP CHARGE                                                    194.630     EACH                     194.63

                                                                                   Sales/Misc Subtotal:         421.63

                                                                                    Agreement Subtotal:       1,598.63
                                                                                     Rental Protection:         176.55
                                                                                                   Tax:         110.57
                                                                                                 Total:       1,885.75
 COMMENTS/NOTES:

        CONTACT: JERRY PHILLIPS
        CELL#: 209-620-0491
        SIGNED RON DEMMERS VIA EM 5-7-21

   ARE YOU OR YOUR EMPLOYEES IN NEED OF OPERATOR CERTIFICATION TRAINING?
   CONTACT UNITED ACADEMY TODAY 844-222-2345 OR WWW.UNITEDACADEMY.UR.COM
         TRAINING IS NOT AVAILABLE ON CERTAIN EQUIPMENT IN CANADA.

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

Office: 209-895-9493 Cell: 209-620-0491

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

BRANCH 86D
1400 SOUTH AVENUE
TURLOCK CA 95380
209-634-2046
209-664-5210 FAX

# 193400482-001 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

b
 

e
 

o
 

t
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

 
 

b
 

e
 

o
 

t
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

Customer #     :
Invoice Date   :
Rental Out     :
Rental In      :
UR Job Loc     :
UR Job #       :
Customer Job ID:
P.O. #         :
Ordered By     :
Reserved By    :
Salesperson    :

3429387
05/11/21
05/04/21  09:30 AM
05/07/21  11:19 AM
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
2

JERRY PHILLIPS
DWIGHT FULLER
TODD AURIT

Effective January 1, 2021 and where permitted by law, United Rentals may impose a surcharge of 1.8% for credit card payments on 
charge accounts. This surcharge is not greater than our merchant discount rate for credit card transactions and is subject to sales 
tax in some jurisdictions. 

NOTICE:  This invoice is subject to the terms and conditions of the Rental and Service Agreement, which are available at 
https://www.unitedrentals.com/legal/rental-service-terms-US and which are incorporated herein by reference.  A COPY OF THE RENTAL 
AND SERVICE AGREEMENT TERMS ARE AVAILABLE IN PAPER FORM UPON REQUEST. 



























 

Back to Register







� &RS\ � 3DJH �� �����DP

)LUVW &KRLFH &RIIHH 6HUYLFHV
3/($6( 3$< )520
7+,6 ,192,&( ��
, 1 9 2 , & ( 1 2� ������

6 $ / ( 6 , 1 9 2 , & (

5RXWH ��� 02�� � (/,-$+ � :$7(5
7HUPV� 1(7 �� '$<6

%LOO 7R 6KLSSHG 7R
$FFRXQW� :����� $FFRXQW� :�����
:(67(51 +,//6 :$7(5 ',675 :(67(51 +,//6 :$7(5 ',675
$771� $&&28176 3$<$%/(
���� 025721 '$9,6 '5 ���� 025721 '$9,6 '5
3$77(5621 &$ ����� 3$77(5621 &$ �����

&RQWDFW� &+$5/(6 32��

3KRQH� �������������� &� 1H[W'HOY� ��������

47< '(6&5,37,21
,7(0 � 81,7 35,&( 3 727$/ �

����������������������������������������
�� %277/(' '(326,7

������ ���
�� %277/(' &5(',7

������ ���
� '(/,9(5< &+$5*( 7

������ ���� ����
�� 385,),(' %277/(' :$7(5 � *$/

������ ���� �����

3URGXFW 7RWDO � �����
7D[ $PRXQW � ���
7 2 7 $ / ' 8 ( � �����

7+$1. <28

;BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
5HFHLYHG E\

5HPLW WR�
)LUVW &KRLFH &RIIHH 6HUYLFHV
��� 1� (PHUDOG $YH� VXLWH *
0RGHVWR� &$ �����
3K������������� )D[�������������

3OHDVH UHPLW VWXE EHORZ ZLWK SD\PHQW
���������������������������������������
$FFRXQW �� :�����
,QYRLFH �� ������
$PRXQW � �����

$*,1* &855(17 ��� ��� ���
���� ������ ���� ����

Back to Register







WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

June 9, 2021 
 
1. Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Western Hills Water District was called to order by M. 
Manning at 4:31 p.m. Meeting was held via Zoom pursuant to the Governor’s Stay at Home Executive 
Order N-33-20. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present Directors were: President M. Manning, Director Z. Manning, Director J. Davis, Director L. Kuipers 
and Director C. Blessing, Director J. Davis; also present was Treasurer M. Kovich and General Counsel 
David Hobbs, and Water Operations Manager, Ron Demmers. Approximately 40 members of the public 
participated in the meeting. 

 
3. Public comments on Closed Session Items/Motion to adjourn to Closed Session. 

Motion to adjourn to closed session convened at 4:02 p.m. Reconvened open session at 6:02 p.m. 
 
4. Reportable Actions Taken During Closed Session: 

No reportable action taken.   
 
5. Motion Approving Consent Calendar: 

a. Motion to Approve the May 2021 Checks and Warrants and the minutes for regular board meeting May 
12, 2021 and special meeting May 26, 2021. Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and 
seconded by Director C. Blessing, the directors unanimously approved the motion.  

 
6. Action Items: 

a. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-09, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of Expenditure of 
Approximately $50,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-Roos bond Refinance 
Proceeds for the Payment of Immediate WHWD Expenses. Upon motion duly made by Director M. 
Manning and seconded by Director Z. Manning, the directors unanimously approved the resolution. 
 

b. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-10, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of Expenditure of 
Approximately $61,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-Roos bond Refinance 
Proceeds for Pump Stations Station #2, Pump #1, VFD replacement; and Service of Pump Station #2. 
Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing, the directors 
unanimously approved the resolution. 

 
c. The public hearing was opened.  Directors M. Manning, C. Blessing, and Water Operations Manager Ron 

Demmers gave a presentation about the 2021 California water issues and discussed mandatory water 
conservation Measures for Western Hills Water District. Ordinance No. 2021-1, Ordinance of the WHWD 
Declaring Water Shortage and Implementation of Water Conservation Measures was introduced as an 
urgency ordinance upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing. 
Directors M. Manning, C. Blessing, L. Kuipers, Z. Manning approved the resolution, Director J. Davis 
voted no.  
 

7. Reports of Board Members 
 

a. Director L. Kuipers reported that Ron Demmers was promoted to the newly created position of WHWD 
Water Operations Manager.  She also reported a new employee was hired to replace an employee who 
recently resigned. 

 
8. Public Comments on Items not on the Agenda 

Back to Agenda



Comments and questions by community were answered by various directors. 
 
 

9. Motion to Adjourn 
Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing, all Directors 
unanimously adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m. 

 
Matter Too Late for the Agenda: Action items may be added to the agenda upon determination by a majority vote of the 
Board that an emergency exists, as defined by state law, or by a 2/3 vote of the Board that (1) there is a need to take 
immediate action; and (2) that the need for action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted. 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
      

Secretary of the Board 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Matthew Manning, President 

Back to Agenda



Resolution No. 2021 – 12 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 

(Conversion to Resident Voting District Re Water Code §35052) 
 

 WHEREAS, on May 24, 2021, a petition to change the Western Hills Water 
District (“WHWD”) from a landowner voting district to a resident voting district was 
submitted to the Stanislaus County Registrar of Voters; and   
 
 WHEREAS, on June 18, 2021, WHWD received that certain Stanislaus County 
Registrar of Voters’ Certificate of Initiative Petition (“Certification”), a true and correct 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Water District Law (Water Code §35052) requires 
that, “following the delivery by the county elections official of the petition and the 
certificate to the secretary” the WHWD Board shall adopt a resolution which specifies 
that “all future elections in the district shall be conducted as a resident voting district, 
rather than a landowner voting district.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors as follows: 
 
 1.  On June 18, 2021, the Stanislaus County Registrar of Voters delivered the 
Certification which validated the Petition in accordance with Water Code §35051. 
 
 2.  Based upon the foregoing, Water Code §35052 requires that the WHWD must 
adopt this resolution. 
 
 3.  As such, all future elections in the district shall be conducted as a resident 
voting district, rather than a landowner voting district. 
 
 4.  WHWD staff is authorized to work with and coordinate with Stanislaus 
County and the various county offices to carry out the provisions of this resolution and in 
conducting future district elections. 
 
 Moved by Director ___________, second by Director ____________, that the 
foregoing resolution be adopted. 
 
 Upon roll call the following vote was had: 
 
 Ayes: 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: 
 

Back to Agenda



 I, Christa Manning, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Western Hills 
Water District, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a 
resolution duly adopted at a duly noticed regular meeting of the said Board of Directors 
held the 14th day of July, 2021. 
 
 
     ______________________________ 
     Christa Manning, District Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Back to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

(Stanislaus County Registrar of Voters’ Certificate of Initiative Petition) 

Back to Agenda



Back to Agenda 

OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER 

DONNA UNDER 
County Clerk-Recorder, Registrar of Voters &

Commissioner of Civil Marriage 

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 

ELECTIONS DIVISION: 

, roly 1021 "I* Street, Suite 101, Modesto, CA 95354 
Telephone: 209SJ.£ c;200'---

June 18, 2021 

District Secretary 

Western Hills Water District 

9521 Morton Davis Drive 

Patterson, CA 95363 

Dear District Secretary, 

Facsimile: 209 

The Stanislaus County Registrar of Voters has completed signature verification of the Western Hills Water 

District petition, and the certificate is attached 

According to California Water Code Section 35051, the petition shall be found sufficient if the total number of 

valid voter signatures constitutes 25 percent or more of the registered voters within the district. The district 

currently has 893 active voters, and the petition has 308 valid signatures, which exceeds the 25 percent 

threshold and has been deemed sufficient. 

A hard copy of this letter and the certificate will be mailed to you. Pursuant to Water Code Section 35051, the 

petition belongs to the district after certification. The petition is available for pickup by a water district 

employee with identification or another individual if he or she has a letter of authorization from the district. 

Our office is located at 1021 "I" Street, Suite 101, Modesto, open weekdays 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. 

Donna Linder 

Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder and Registrar of Voters 

Attachment 




	Back to Agenda: 
	As of June 30 2021: 
	undefined: 
	000: 
	Page 1: 
	191338: 
	Page2: 
	Billing: 
	Subscriber: 
	Social: 
	Employee: 
	Employer: 
	Family: 
	Total: 
	Medicare: 
	5858: 
	03: 
	81428: 
	Back to Register: 
	191338_2: 
	Page3: 
	Family_2: 
	Total_2: 
	Total_3: 
	Total_4: 
	01: 
	undefined_2: 
	7: 
	191338_3: 
	191338_4: 
	Page4: 
	ACCOUNT ALERTS  IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
	ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SINCE LAST STATEMENT: 
	Date: 
	Description: 
	Total_5: 
	052821 Payment Made: 
	undefined_3: 
	999 93 87328 126 65 000: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	000_2: 
	undefined_7: 
	SPECIAL OFFERS  MESSAGES: 
	ACCOUNT ALERTS  IMPORTANT INFORMATION_2: 
	ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SINCE LAST STATEMENT_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Description_2: 
	Total_6: 
	052821 Payment Made_2: 
	undefined_8: 
	793 25 69629 96 96: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	000 000: 
	undefined_12: 
	SPECIAL OFFERS  MESSAGES_2: 
	CUSTOMER ID: 
	WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 9501 MORTON DAVID DR BLDG B PATTERSON CA 95363 Insured: 
	new address on the back: 
	WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 9501 MORTON DAVID DR BLDG B PATTERSON CA 95363 Insured_2: 
	XXX  94114626: 
	undefined_13: 
	Bill To: 
	WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE PATTERSON CA 95363: 
	Service ForRow1: 
	PO NumberRow1: 
	422021: 
	BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST SUNSET CANYON GOLF BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST WESTERN HILLS GOLF BEVERAGE BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST WORLD INTERNATIONAL BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION TEST HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION: 
	6 6 1 13: 
	6000 6000 6000 6000: 
	36000 36000 6000 78000: 
	Total 156000: 
	PaymentsCredits 000: 
	Back to Register_2: 
	000_3: 
	10268: 
	HughesNetRow1: 
	fill_5: 
	No Acvity: 
	No Acvity_2: 
	Created Date 05132019 Account SME00126811: 
	9679 copper mountain rd: 
	Billing All Sites: 
	Back to Register_3: 
	BUS 2098959493 CELL 5595360012 SERVICE ADVISOR 5246 DANIEL DI DIO: 
	ENGEXF 30L V6 Turbo Diesel Engine: 
	DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES The seller hereby expressly disclaims ell warranties either oxpress or implied including any lmplie worronty of morchcntobility or fi1ncn for a partlculor purpose snd neither assumGs nor autho11zes any other person to assume for it any liability In connection with the sele of said products: 
	DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES The seller hereby expressly disclaims ell warranties either oxpress or implied including any lmplie worronty of morchcntobility or fi1ncn for a partlculor purpose snd neither assumGs nor autho11zes any other person to assume for it any liability In connection with the sele of said products_2: 
	ENGEXF 30L V6 Turbo Diesel Engine_2: 
	DISCLAIMER OS WARRANTIES s oiscili9Tioiia cjk   itTOTALS s1Ji: 
	The seller hereby expessly disclaims all warranties either express or implied including any LABOR AMOUNT: 
	undefined_14: 
	27MAY21: 
	100461: 
	PREVIOUS BALANCERow1: 
	61187Row1: 
	DATE: 
	SOLDTO: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	REFERENCE: 
	AMOUNT DUE: 
	DUE DATE: 
	TOTAL DUE: 
	PAYMENT AMOUNT: 
	DATE_2: 
	Back to Register_4: 
	MODEUSERIAL DESCRIPTION: 
	DUE DATE_2: 
	PRINCIPAL: 
	INTEREST: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	CUSTOMER SERVICE: 
	PLEA EDD QI EIO PAYJIENTS TO THIS ADDRESS: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	ACCOUNT ALERTS  IMPORTANT INFORMATION_3: 
	ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SINCE LAST STATEMENT_3: 
	Date Description: 
	060821 Payment Made: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	87304 84164 3140 000 000: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	undefined_23: 
	SPECIAL OFFERS  MESSAGES_3: 
	04299807: 
	Depot Office: 
	31MAR21: 
	01APR21: 
	BILLING ID: 
	ORDERED BY: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736: 
	RELEASE46120736: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS: 
	594890 WANDTOILET CLOROX EA 1 1 0 9030 903 10044600031917 594890 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED: 
	04299807_2: 
	Depot Office_2: 
	145268823002: 
	15DEC20: 
	07JAN21: 
	BILLING ID_2: 
	ORDERED BY_2: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_2: 
	RELEASE46120736_2: 
	DESKTOPAshley Wilkins: 
	COST CENTERAshley Wilkins: 
	964494 PADFINGERAMBERPARRSI BX 1 1 0 1360 136 54033 964494 y IMPORT SURCHARG IMPORT SURCHRG  964494 EA 1 1 0230 023 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_2: 
	04299807_3: 
	Depot Office_3: 
	31MAR21_2: 
	01APR21_2: 
	BILLING ID_3: 
	ORDERED BY_3: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_3: 
	RELEASE46120736_3: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_2: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_2: 
	952785 Goldtouch Ergonomic Spli EA 1 1 0 21490 2149 1206292 952785 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_3: 
	04299807_4: 
	Depot Office_4: 
	06JAN21: 
	07JAN21_2: 
	BILLING ID_4: 
	ORDERED BY_4: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_4: 
	RELEASE46120736_4: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_3: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_3: 
	CALENDARWALLMR21Y8X1 EA 2 2 0 11190 2238 PM12821 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_4: 
	04299807_5: 
	Depot Office_5: 
	31MAR21_3: 
	01APR21_3: 
	BILLING ID_5: 
	ORDERED BY_5: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_5: 
	RELEASE46120736_5: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_4: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_4: 
	152841 SUPPORT LUMBAR ERGO EA 1 1 0 23990 2399 LLR42170 152841 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_5: 
	04299807_6: 
	Depot Office_6: 
	19MAR21: 
	22MAR21: 
	BILLING ID_6: 
	ORDERED BY_6: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_6: 
	RELEASE46120736_6: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_5: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_5: 
	SPEAKERSZ200LOGlBLACK EA 1 1 0 24990 2499 980000800 y 984856 TISSPUFFSLOTIONMULTI EA 1 1 0 6490 649 34899 984856 y 411893 TOWELPAPERJUMBO12PK PK 2 2 0 20390 4078 5131741 411893 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_6: 
	04299807_7: 
	Depot Office_7: 
	11JAN21: 
	12JAN21: 
	BILLING ID_7: 
	ORDERED BY_7: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_7: 
	RELEASE46120736_7: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_6: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_6: 
	9705192 KB UL TRASLIM COMBO US EN EA 1 1 0 99990 9999 6KC028 9705192 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_7: 
	04299807_8: 
	Depot Office_8: 
	19MAR21_2: 
	22MAR21_2: 
	BILLING ID_8: 
	ORDERED BY_8: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_8: 
	RELEASE46120736_8: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_7: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_7: 
	ROUND STICKMEDIUM BLUE BX 3 3 0 4890 1467 GSM609BE y 745444 BAGSTRASHFRSH CLN13GA BX 1 1 0 12740 1274 10012587788995 745444 y 264684 NOTE POSTIT SS 4X6UL TR PK 1 1 0 17240 1724 6605SSUC 264684 y 386151 NOTESPOSTIT SUPERST IC PK 2 2 0 19810 3962 65424SSAU 386151 y 372394 CLEANERPINE SOL60 OZ EA 1 1 0 5390 539 10044600314041 372394 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_8: 
	04299807_9: 
	Depot Office_9: 
	11JAN21_2: 
	12JAN21_2: 
	BILLING ID_9: 
	ORDERED BY_9: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_9: 
	RELEASE46120736_9: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_8: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_8: 
	2628718 WipesDis7x8Lem80PK CT 1 1 0 38990 3899 CB997161 2628718 y 911220 DUSTEROFFICE DEPOT10oz EA 1 1 0 8490 849 OD152101220 911220 y 451898 MARKERPERMUFINESHARP DZ 4 4 0 8190 3276 37001 451898 y 694185 TOWELPAPER2PLY30RUCA CA 1 1 0 20690 2069 4497A1 694185 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_9: 
	04299807_10: 
	Depot Office_10: 
	06JAN21_2: 
	07JAN21_3: 
	BILLING ID_10: 
	ORDERED BY_10: 
	PURCHASE ORDER46120736_10: 
	RELEASE46120736_10: 
	DESKTOPASHLEY WILKINS_9: 
	COST CENTERASHLEY WILKINS_9: 
	CALENDARWALLMRY2112X EA 3 3 0 16790 5037 PM112821 y 8781613 WALLCAL2C24X36V H EA 2 2 0 15990 3198 PM2122821 8781613 y 9577770 DESKPADMRY222X2QNBL EA 2 2 0 16790 3358 SK7000021 9577770 y: 
	AMOUNT ENCLOSED_10: 
	undefined_24: 
	050121: 
	undefined_25: 
	Back to Register_5: 
	1 1 533 1 68 601 533 57: 
	Online Monthly Maintenance OTC Monthly Maintenance 1st Image Western Hills Water District USPS NCOA Western Hills Water District EStatement Western Hills Water District Web Posting Western Hills Water District Postage Western Hills Water District BMS Processed EStmt Western Hills Water District: 
	7500 2500 016 200 025 001 04108 000: 
	3312021 3312021 3312021 3312021 3312021 3312021: 
	132081 132081 132081 132081 132081 132081: 
	7500 2500 8528 200 1700 601 21896 000: 
	Back to Register_6: 
	532 1 70 602 532 57 1 1: 
	1st Image Western Hills Water District USPS NCOA Western Hills Water District EStatement Western Hills Water District Web Posting Western Hills Water District Postage Western Hills Water District BMS Processed EStmt Western Hills Water District Online Monthly Maintenance OTC Monthly Maintenance: 
	016 200 025 001 04109 000 7500 2500: 
	4282021 4282021 4282021 4282021 4282021 4282021: 
	132718 132718 132718 132718 132718 132718: 
	8512 200 1750 602 21860 000 7500 2500: 
	Back to Register_7: 
	528 1 74 602 528 57 1 1: 
	1st Image Western Hills Water District USPS NCOA Western Hills Water District EStatement Western Hills Water District Web Posting Western Hills Water District Postage Western Hills Water District BMS Processed EStmt Western Hills Water District Online Monthly Maintenance OTC Monthly Maintenance_2: 
	016 200 025 001 04109 000 7500 2500_2: 
	5272021 5272021 5272021 5272021 5272021 5272021: 
	133429 133429 133429 133429 133429 133429: 
	8448 200 1850 602 21696 000 7500 2500: 
	Item: 
	Facility ID: 
	FA0001884: 
	Date_3: 
	To Contact Us: 
	manifest line: 
	Back to Register_8: 
	To Contact Us_2: 
	manifest line_2: 
	209 Area Code Notice Notice of addition of new area code See last page of bill for more details: 
	Monthly Charges: 
	21424: 
	Back to Register_9: 
	Writt n not tions includ d with or o ftour payment will not b revi wed o honored Please end c rresp nden e to: 
	Verizon Wireless A n Corresondence TeamPO Box 15069 Albany NY 12212: 
	undefined_26: 
	Back to Register_10: 
	Messaging: 
	Data: 
	BacktoReglster: 
	Invoice Number Account Number: 
	Galling Plan 0501  0520: 
	Text 0501  0520: 
	unlimited: 
	35: 
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 
	unlimited_2: 
	21: 
	undefined_29: 
	undefined_30: 
	unlimited_3: 
	31: 
	undefined_31: 
	00: 
	Data_2: 
	TotiI Data: 
	undefined_32: 
	5000: 
	undefined_33: 
	00_2: 
	Voice: 
	Messaging_2: 
	Data_3: 
	Back to Register_11: 
	Voice_2: 
	Messaging_3: 
	Data_4: 
	BacktoRegister: 
	Voice_3: 
	Messaging_4: 
	Data_5: 
	Calling Plan 0521  0530: 
	Text 0521  0530: 
	Data_6: 
	To1al Data: 
	undefined_34: 
	170: 
	undefined_35: 
	00_3: 
	Back to Register_12: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
	500month for export other than CSV or ProcessingPoint: 
	06162021: 
	1: 
	2: 
	AMOUNT: 
	ITEM From 1 to 9 active employees 500month for export other than CSV or ProcessingPoint FROM 06162021 06162021 TO 07152021 07152021 AMOUNT 2200 500 SUBTOTAL SALES TAX 788  TOTAL 2700 213 2913Row1: 
	ron ier: 
	Back to Register_13: 
	To Contact Us_3: 
	manifest line_3: 
	Back to Register_14: 
	BILL TO Western HIiis Water District 9501 Morton Davis Dr Diablo Grande CA 95363: 
	undefined_38: 
	GREER MOTOR PARTS INC: 
	Back to Register_15: 
	Statement: 
	Invoice: 
	Invoice_2: 
	Invoice_3: 
	Amount: 
	Balance: 
	Statement_2: 
	second by Director: 
	that the: 
	Christa Manning District Secretary: 
	undefined_39: 


